
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
WHITE WATER  
SHAKER VILLAGE  
11813 OXFORD RD.  
HARRISON, OH  
 
WWSV began when three Butler County families 
gathered together as Shakers in 1823. By 1825, 
an established Shaker village in Lebanon, Ohio 
helped this newly formed group buy land in 
Hamilton County. The Meeting House was 
erected in 1827 with the Dwelling following in 
1832. Since Shakers practiced celibacy, growth 
occurred by conversion of adults and raising 
orphans. Successful farmers and crafters, 
Shakers were also known for their seed and 
broom industries. After the Civil War, the White 
Water Shaker population began to decline, and 
by 1916 the last White Water Shakers left for 
Shaker villages in New York and Massachusetts.   
 
More information can be found on our website 
www.whitewatervillage.org and on Facebook 
and  Instagram at White Water Shaker Village. 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
PASSMORE CABIN  
9139 BAUGHMAN RD.  

HARRISON, OH  

 

(parking is available behind the 
firehouse) 

  
Originally situated on the corner of Passmore 
and Willey Roads in the town of New Haven, 
friends and members of the Crosby Township 
Historical Society completed reassembly of 
the cabin at its current location in 2002.  
 
Named the Passmore Cabin in honor of the 
first known owners of the cabin, it is believed 
to have been in existence prior to 1818. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

9th Annual 

PassPort to 
the Past 

 
 
 

History comes alive in 
Crosby and Harrison Townships. 

 
 
 

saturday, OCT. 3, 2026 
2-5 PM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 

 

Fernald Feed 
Materials Production 
Center   
(Fernald PRESERVE) 
7400 WILLEY RD. 
HAMILTON, OH  
 
Built to supply uranium metal components 
during the Cold War era, the 1,050-acre site is 
now an undeveloped park, providing habitat 
for a rich diversity of wildlife species. 
 

Discover the complicated story behind this 
transformation from industrial facility to 
ecological oasis when you visit Fernald 
Preserve. 
 

The visitor center is 
open from 9 am – 5pm. 
For more information, 
please email 
fernald@lm.doe.gov or 
call (513) 648-3330. 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Harrison Village 
Historical Society 
Museum 
115 N. WALNUT ST. 
HARRISON, OH 
 
The Harrison Village Historical Society 
Museum opened in 2013. It was a dream 
come true for generations of members whose 
goal was to collect and preserve material of 
historic significance from and for the City of 
Harrison and its surrounding communities. 
Displays include an historic timeline of the 
area, a special tribute in memory of Jennings 
Bryan Yeager and all who answered the call 
during WWI, Harrison High School sports 
through the years, a collection of the Harrison 
Vista Yearbooks, and the Simonson Station 
Streetcar display. 
Historical pictures, items and information are 
gladly accepted and added to the collection. 
The Museum is open on the 2nd and 4th 
Thursdays of the month from 1 to 3 p.m. 
Special visits can be arranged. 

 

 
 
 
 

 
OTHNieL LOOKER HOME  
10580 MARVIN RD.  
HARRISON, OH  
 

 

Othniel Looker, Ohio’s 5th Governor in 1814, 
served in the Continental Army of the 
American Revolution from 1777 to 1782. He 
was involved in defending Elizabethtown 
Point, NJ, was engaged in the battles of Long 
Island and White Plains, NY, and was with 
General Geo. Washington at Trenton, NJ. 
Looker married Pamela Clark in 1779. He was 
elected to the New York Senate in 1801. In 
1804-05, Looker built his family home in 
Harrison, OH. He was a member of the Ohio 
Legislature in 1807, Ohio Governor in 1814, 
and an Ohio Senator in 1816. He founded 
Masonic Lodge 44 in Harrison in 1817 and 
became a Common Pleas Judge in Cincinnati 
in 1824. Upon his death in 1845, Othniel was 
buried in Palestine, IL. 
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